
CONVENTION CENTER •  CIVIC AUDITORIUM •  CONVENTION & VISITORS BUREAU •  ICE SKATING CENTER 
300 E. Green Street, Pasadena, CA  91101-2399    TEL: (626) 793-9311    FAX: (626)395-7144     PASADENACENTER.COM 

REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 4:00 pm 
Pasadena Convention Center – Room 211 

300 East Green Street, Pasadena, CA 91101 

AGENDA 

Board of Directors 
Tyron Hampton, Chair 
Phil Hosp, Vice-Chair 

Paul Leclerc, Treasurer 
Joseph Titizian, Secretary 

Joan Aarestad 
Pat Amsbry 
Scott Boone 
Kim Burbank 
David Eads 
Dave Klug 

Eleanor Lee 
Jeff Michael 

Blair Salisbury 
Dan Stenz 
Mike Owen 

PCOC Staff 
Michael Ross, CEO 

PCOC Mission Statement 
The mission of the Pasadena Center Operating company (PCOC) is to promote Pasadena as a 

meeting and travel destination in an effort to maximize economic impact through the 
development of meetings, conventions, entertainment events and tourism by providing 

professionally managed facilities and first-class service. 

Copies of this agenda and past agendas are posted at Pasadena City Hall and available for 
download online at https://www.visitpasadena.com/board-agendas/.  

1

https://www.visitpasadena.com/board-agendas/


C O N V E N T I O N  C E N T E R    C I V I C  A U D I T O R I U M  C O N V E N T I O N  &  V I S I T O R S  B U R E A U
300 E. Green Street, Pasadena, CA  91101-2399    TEL: (626) 793-2122    FAX: (626)395-7144     PASADENACENTER.COM 

MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
Wednesday, April 26, 2023 at 4:00 pm 

AGENDA   

I. Call to Order

II. Roll Call

III. Public Comment on Matters Not On the Agenda

IV. Approval of March 22, 2023 Board Meeting Minutes:  Motion to Approve

V. 2022 Financial Audit – Robert Callanan, Principal, CLA: Motion to Accept

VI. Executive Committee Report - Tyron Hampton

VII. FY24 Budget – Michael Ross, CEO: Motion to Approve

VIII. Directors Reports

• Financial Report, March, 2023 - Phuong Wong:  Motion to Approve

• Sales - Center, Civic, CVB – Kristin McGrath

• Marketing Update – Christine Susa

• Operations – Naz Sabripour

• Ice Rink - Michael Ross

IX. Chief Executive Officer Report - Michael Ross

• TBID Update

X. Tournament of Roses Report – David Eads, CEO

XI. Rose Bowl Operating Company Report – Aaron Milam

XII. Adjournment: Next meeting: Wednesday June 28, 2023 at 4:00 pm

Tyron Hampton, Chair, Board of Directors 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that this Agenda, in its entirety, posted on the City of Pasadena rotunda area bulletin board at 100 N. Garfield Ave., and on 
www.pasadenacenter.com this 21st day of September 2021 by 3:00 p.m.   

Margie Christ, Recording Secretary 

2



Convention Center 
Civic Auditorium 

Ice Skating Center 
Convention & Visitors Bureau 

OFFICIAL MINUTES 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 

Wednesday, March 22, 2023 
4:00 p.m. 

Pasadena Convention Center 
300 E. Green Street  

Pasadena, CA  91101 

3



2 

I. Call to Order:
Chairman Tyron Hampton, called the March 22, 2023, Pasadena Center Operating Company
(PCOC) Board of Directors Special Meeting to order at 4:04 p.m.

II. Roll Call:
Roll call was taken and recorded by Margie Christ. A quorum assembled.

Board Members 
Tyron Hampton, Chair  
Phil Hosp Vice-Chair 
Paul Leclerc, Treasurer (absent) 
Joseph Titizian, Secretary (absent) 
Joan Aarestad (absent) 
Pat Amsbry 
Scott Boone  
David Eads  
Kim Burbank  
Dave Klug 
Eleanor Lee  
Jeff Michael  
Blair Salisbury  
Dan Stenz 
Mike Owen 

PCOC Staff   
Michael Ross, CEO 
Kristin McGrath, CVB Executive Director 
Naz Sabripour, Convention Center Executive Director 
Phuong Wong, Director of Finance  
Margie Christ, Director of Human Resources 
Christine Susa, Director of Marketing & Communications 

RBOC  
Aaron Milam, RBOC Representative 

City Staff 
Lesley Cheung, Assistant Attorney, City of Pasadena 

III. Introductions

• Dan Stenz, PCOC Board Member and Westin Hotel General Manager

• Aaron Milam, RBOC Representative to the PCOC Board
Tyron Hampton introduced two new participants to the group, Dan Stenz who is a new PCOC
Board member and Westin Hotel GM, as well as Aaron Milam who is the new RBOC representative
to the PCOC Board. Each told the group about themselves, then each member of the group told
about themselves.

IV. Public Comment On Matters Not On the Agenda
(None)

V. Approval of January 25, 2023 Board of Directors Meeting Minutes
It was moved by Pat Amsbry and seconded by Scott Boone, to approve the January 25, 2023,
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes as submitted. The motion unanimously carried. Absent: Paul
LeClerc; Joe Titizian; Joan Aarestad

4



3 

VI. Executive Committee Report – Tyron Hampton
Chair Tyron Hampton told the Board that the TBID proposal would go to the March 27th City Council
meeting for final approval.

VII. FY24 Budget – Michael Ross, CEO
Michael Ross drew the Board’s attention to the “DRAFT Budget – FY 2024” document which had
previously been provided in the Board’s meeting package. He said that it had been presented to the
City Manager that morning and there were very few questions. He also said that it will be on the
Board’s April agenda for approval. He noted that operating revenue is expected to increase by
about 5%, and expenses are expected to increase about 8% due to higher cost of doing business.
He pointed out that capital expenditures are budgeted at $2.5 million which is largely the Civic
Auditorium restoration project which is offset by grant/loan funds from the new loan from the City.

VIII. Directors Reports

• Financial Report, February 2023 - Phuong Wong
Phuong Wong provided an update on the PCOC financials. Operating revenue was $8.7 million,
which was $2.1 million better than budget. Operating expenses were $5.4 million, $616,000
better than budget. Net operating income was $3.1 million which was $2.7 million better than
budget.

TOT revenue collected through February, 2023 was $8.1 million which was $525,000 better
than budget. Debt service expense was $8.1 million, which was $590,000 better than budget.
Net gain was $3,000, which is $1.1 million better than budget.

TBID assessment was $2.7 million which was $66,000 better than budget. CVB expenses were
$1.9 million, resulting in a net gain of $805,000 which was $33,000 under budget.

The total net gain for the company was $3.9 million, which was $3.8 million better than budget.

It was moved by Jeff Michael and seconded by Scott Boone, to approve the February, 2023
financials as submitted The motion unanimously carried. Absent: Paul LeClerc; Joe Titizian;
Joan Aarestad.

• Sales – Kristin McGrath
Kristin McGrath, Executive Director of the CVB directed the Board to the information previously
provided about the CVB, Center and Civic Auditorium activity. She said that definite hotel room
nights achieved to date in FY23 are 21,230 to an annual goal of 40,000 (53%). Further, she said
63 new leads, equaling 38,781 room nights over the next 32 months, were issued to the hotel
community in February. She that of 711 rooms contracted for the recent SCALE event, 668
rooms or 94% were picked up. She said that that was a very high percentage and a positive
indicator for Pasadena conventions. Kristin pointed out that hotel occupancy was 75.5% in
February which was better than January (64.7%), but behind 2020 (81%). She said ADR was on
par with recent years at $192. She went on to point out some highlights of the sales team as
displayed in the exhibits.

There was a question as to whether Kristin thought that the room night goal of 40,000 would be
achieved. Kristin responded that yes, she believed there were good indicators and a healthy
enough pipeline for the remaining three months to hit the goal. She went on to say that new,
hotel room centric, software being purchased will assist herself and the team better understand
the challenges and opportunities in their room night sales pipeline.

• Operations – Naz Sabripour

5



4 

Naz Sabripour, Executive Director of the Convention Center, directed the Board directors’ 
attention to the materials that had previously been provided. She reviewed the highlights with 
the group. 

• Marketing Update – Christine Susa
Christine Susa, Director of Marketing, directed the Board to the information previously provided
about marketing and communications efforts. She reviewed some of the activities of the sales
and marketing teams for the CVB.

• Ice Rink - Michael Ross
Michael Ross, CEO reported that the Ice Rink activity has continued to be very strong. He
directed the Board to the information previously provided about the ice rink.

IX. Chief Executive Officer Report - Michael Ross, CEO

• TBID Update
Michael Ross reported that the TBID petitions have been received and we are currently over the
50% threshold (80%) allowing the PCOC to submit to the City Council for approval on March
27th. He went on to say that there had been a few Public Records Act (PRA) requests from short
term rental owners, some of whom had expressed objections. He said that all PRA requests had
been responded to.

X. Tournament of Roses Report - David Eads, CEO
David Eads told the Board that plans for the parade and game are progressing. He said that there is
an upcoming meeting in Dallas regarding the College Football Playoff (CFP) games, of which the
Rose Bowl is a semi-final site this coming January 1, 2024.

XI. RBOC Report – Aaron Milam
Aaron Milam told the Board that the RBOC continues to study whether a family golf venue would be
a worthwhile business venture for the Rose Bowl. He said that they were looking forward to the
various music festivals coming up. He also mentioned that the RBOC staff is working on plans for
the postponed soccer game which will now be held on July 4th. That means that America-Fest will
not take place this year, although there will be fireworks at the Rose Bowl on July 4th.

XII. Adjournment
On order of the Chair, the Board Meeting adjourned at 5:40 p.m.

Approved for the Board of Directors By: 

___________________________________  _________________________________ 
Tyron Hampton  Joe Titizian 
Chair, Board of Directors Secretary, Board of Directors 

Respectfully submitted by: 

__________________________________ _________________________________ 
Margie Christ, Recording Secretary Date 

6



7



8



9



Page left intentionally blank

10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



RECOMMENDED 
FY 2024 BUDGET

PCOC Board Meeting 

April 26, 2023

145



OPERATING REVENUE

2

FY 2022 FY 2023 FY 2023 FY 2024 % 
Revenue Actual Adopted Revised Recommended change

Convention Center & Civic 4,531,000$             6,300,000$             6,425,000$             6,700,000$             4.3%
Parking Garage 1,232,000               1,200,000               1,600,000               1,800,000               12.5%
Ice Skating 2,797,000               2,660,000               2,900,000               3,000,000               3.4%
Total Operating RevenueTotal Operating Revenue 8,560,000               10,160,000             10,925,000             11,500,000             5.3%
Transient Occupancy Tax 9,751,000               10,800,000             10,800,000             11,832,000             9.6%
Tourism BID Assessment 3,189,000               3,600,000               3,600,000               4,000,000               11.1%
Interest Earnings 24,000                   25,000                   25,000                   25,000                   0.0%
Other Funding Source 2,605,000               -                         -                         2,500,000               

Total Revenue 24,129,000$           24,585,000$           25,350,000$           29,857,000$           7.9%

46



EXPENSES

3

FY 2022
Actual

FY 2023
Adopted

FY 2023
Revised

FY 2024
Recommended

% change

Expenses

Convention Center & Civic 4,881,000$             7,211,000$             7,300,000$             8,140,000$             11.5%
Parking Garage 142,000                  338,000                  400,000                  400,000                  0.0%
Ice Skating Center 1,312,000               1,654,000               1,800,000               1,990,000               10.6%
Loans 322,000                  322,000                  466,000                  275,000                  -41.0%

Center Expenses $6,657,000 9,525,000$             $9,966,000 $10,805,000 8.4%
Convention Vistors Bureau 2,235,000               2,900,000               3,000,000               3,690,000               23.0%

Total Operating Expenses 8,892,000               12,425,000             12,966,000             14,495,000             11.8%
Debt Service 10,899,000             11,027,000             11,027,000             11,832,000             7.3%
Capital Improvement Project 550,000                  750,000                  750,000                  2,500,000               

Total Expenses 20,341,000$           24,202,000$           24,743,000$           28,827,000$           9.7%

FTEs 50                          98                          98                          98                          

47



SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FY23 
BUDGET
• Operating revenues are expected to grow by 5.3% over FY 2023 budget

• Expenses will grow to meet event demands and inflation

• City 10-Year Loan for $2.5 million for CIP

• TOT and TBID funding expected to grow by 10%

• TBID 1% increase to fund Rose Bowl Stadium sales and marketing

• Ice Rink revenue and participation at record levels

• Anticipated transfer to reserves of approximately $1 million

448



FY 2024 KEY ISSUES AND 
STRATEGIES
Key Issues

• TOT will meet debt service payment short of the $500,000 allowance

• 26 Conventions to be hosted in FY 2024.  Business is trending back to 2019 levels

• Total room night demand is projected to surpass 2019 levels, but group and
business travel demand still lags behind leisure demand

• Hotel rates are projected to remain strong

• CIP – Over $7 million in unfunded short term CIP needs

549



FY 2024 KEY ISSUES AND 
STRATEGIES
Strategies

• Continue to solicit high end convention and public show business in 2024, 2025
and 2026

• Sales team has resumed an active tradeshow and client facing event schedule
targeting corporate accounts and California and national associations

• Increase marketing efforts to include distinct digital and print advertising
campaigns for leisure and professional business events, brand activations at Rose
Bowl events, new videos, and continue to support local hotels, restaurants,
museums, and districts

• Continue to work with AGT to host 12 weeks at the Civic Auditorium

• Ramp up a program of repair to ensure long-term success of the Convention
Center, Civic Auditorium and Ice Skating Center

650



/--------  Year - to - Date Through /

Actual Budget
Actual vs. 

Budget Prior Year CY vs. PY
% Change
CY vs. PY

FY 2023
Revised Budget

Fav / (unfav) Fav / (unfav)

Period Ended 

March 2023

Operating Revenue
Convention Center 2,247,000$          1,615,000$     632,000$          918,000$        1,329,000$       144.8% 2,300,000$        
Other rentals & Commissions 1,539,000            1,325,000       214,000            471,000          1,068,000         226.8% 1,900,000          
Subtotal Center revenue 3,786,000            2,940,000       846,000             1,389,000       2,397,000          172.6% 4,200,000          
Civic Auditorium & Facility Fees 1,252,000            884,000          368,000             189,000          1,063,000          n/a 1,325,000          
Food Service Commission 640,000 710,000          (70,000)             235,000          405,000             172.3% 900,000             
Parking Garage 1,445,000            1,075,000       370,000             652,000          793,000             121.6% 1,600,000          
Ice Skating Center 2,559,000            2,172,000       387,000            1,958,000       601,000            30.7% 2,900,000          
Total Operating Revenues 9,682,000            7,781,000       1,901,000          4,423,000       5,259,000          118.9% 10,925,000        
Investment Earnings 19,000 19,000            - 13,000 6,000 46.2% 25,000 

Total Revenues: 9,701,000            7,800,000       1,901,000          4,436,000       5,265,000          118.7% 10,950,000        

Center Operating Expenses
Convention Center 4,702,000            5,221,000       519,000            2,945,000       (1,757,000)        -59.7% 7,300,000          
Parking Garage Expense 204,000 296,000          92,000 72,600            (131,400)           -181.0% 400,000             
Ice Skating Center 1,240,000            1,311,000       71,000 795,000          (445,000)           -56.0% 1,800,000          
Total Center Operating Expense 6,146,000            6,828,000       682,000 3,812,600       (2,333,400)        -61.2% 9,500,000          

Operating Results: 3,555,000            972,000          2,583,000          623,400          2,931,600          470.3% 1,450,000          

Debt Service - Loans 135,000 134,000          (1,000) 205,000          70,000               34.1% 466,000             
Net Gain/(Loss) 3,420,000$          838,000$        2,582,000$        418,400$        3,001,600$        717.4% 984,000$           

TOT / Bonds Debt Services
Transient Occupancy Tax 9,259,000            8,500,000       759,000            5,542,000       3,717,000         67.1% 10,800,000        
Debt Services & Allowance 9,463,000            9,723,000       260,000 8,974,000       (489,000)           -5.4% 11,027,000        

Net Gain / (Loss) (204,000)$            (1,223,000)$    1,019,000$        (3,432,000)$    3,228,000$        -94.1% (227,000)$          

Convention Visitors Bureau

TBID Assessment 2,969,000            2,900,000       69,000 1,832,000       1,137,000         62.1% 3,600,000          
Convention Visitors Bureau Expenses 2,090,000            2,050,000       (40,000)             1,163,000       (927,000)           -79.7% 3,000,000          

Net Gain / (Loss) 879,000$             850,000$        29,000$             669,000$        210,000$           31.4% 600,000$           

Grant Funds
Shuttered Venue Operator Grant - - - 1,465,000       (1,465,000)        n/a - 
American Rescue Plan Act Grant - - - 219,000          (219,000)           n/a - 

Total Grants -$ -$  -$ 1,684,000$     (1,684,000)$      n/a -$  

Total PCOC
Total Revenue 21,929,000$        19,200,000$   2,729,000$       13,494,000$   8,435,000$       62.5% 25,350,000$      
Total Expenses 17,834,000          18,735,000     901,000            14,154,600     (3,679,400)        -26.0% 23,993,000        

Toal Net Gain / (Loss) 4,095,000$          465,000$        3,630,000$        (660,600)$       4,755,600$        -719.9% 1,357,000$        

sage Intell 51



Fiscal Year 2023

@ 3/31/23
Projects Location Budget Amount Actual Amount Over / (Under) Status

General Facility Maintenance Repair
including Civic, Ice Rink, Conference Ctr, Exhibition Hall 
and Waterproofing / Painting Civic exterior General 750,000.00      350,000.00        (1) (400,000.00)      

750,000.00      350,000.00        (400,000.00)      

Notes: (1) $50,000 - Remove and replace Ice Rink dehumidifier wheel
$25,000 - Emergency Civic Sprinkler Repair
$275,000 - Emergency pipe repair 

Major repairs and purchases in the pipeline:
Simpleview - CVB software
Ice Rink Compressor repair
Civic roof repairs
Purchase Forklift
Purchase Receptacles

Capital Improvements Programs

52



SECTION TITLE

DIRECTORS

REPORT
April 2023

53



SECTION TITLE

HOTEL OCCUPANCY (%)

DIRECTORS REPORT

VISIT PASADENA UPDATE

Source: STR

HOTEL ADR (AVERAGE DAILY RATE $)

January February March

FY22 47.7 65.3 71.0

FY23 64.7 75.4 81.3

47.7

65.3
71.0

64.7

75.4
81.3

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

70.0

80.0

90.0

FY22 FY23

January February March

FY22 182.03 194.61 189.24

FY23 208.06 192.41 195.26

182.03

194.61

189.24

208.06

192.41
195.26

165

170

175

180

185

190

195

200

205

210

215

FY22 FY23

54



SECTION TITLE

March & April (through 4/14) Bookings:
4 bookings; 2718 total room nights
3 of the 4 bookings are repeat clients
YTD 60% to FY23 goal of 40,000 total room nights (24,239 rooms)

Highlights:
• Lightbox Expo 2023 – October 2023, 2600 total rooms
• Garan-Beadagio Pasadena Artazan Show – May 2023, 35 total rooms
• GMTO Constructability Workshop – April 2023, 70 total rooms

March & April New Leads:
29 new leads; 12,291 total room nights
Highlights:
• California Primary Care Assn – Feb 2024, 230 total rooms
• Head Start California – Nov 2024, 325 total rooms
• American Water Works Assn – March 2025, 1265 total rooms
• Intl Neuropsychological Society – Feb 2026, 3000 total rooms

Definite Bookings (23):

Highlights:

• Neoscott Productions Robo Toyfest, June 2023

• HSE Holdings Fall Home Show, October 2023

• Islamic Center of Southern California, April 2023

• Girl Scouts of Greater Los Angeles, June 2023

• JDRF, August 2023

Definite Bookings (8):

Highlights:

• Western University of Health Sciences, May 2023

• Alliant International University, May 2023

• Breeders' Cup Limited Fan Fest (Civic Plaza), November 2023

• Los Angeles Ballet, November 2023

CVB

CONVENTION CENTER

CIVIC AUDITORIUM

DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES

55



SECTION TITLE

CONTRACTED ROOM NIGHTS & ACTIVE LEADS 2015-2027

DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES

NOTES:

• Progress continues to be made regarding calendar year 2023; and additional 2600 definite rooms
have been placed on the books since the last Board Meeting.

• We are seeing an uptick in active leads further out; interest in 2026 and 2027 continues to grow.

56



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES

CONNECT SPRING MARKETPLACE

Karalee Adams represented Visit Pasadena at the 
Connect Spring Marketplace tradeshow April 11-13, 
2023, at the Venetian Resort Las Vegas. Meeting 
planners representing the following verticals were in 
attendance: Association, Business Travel, Corporate, 
Diversity, Incentive and Sports. In addition to the 
networking opportunities with planners from all 
market segments, Karalee conducted 
successful appointments with over 20 corporate 
meeting planners over the course of the three-day 
event.

WASHINGTON, DC CLIENT EVENT

On Tuesday April 11th, Visit Pasadena cohosted a 
client luncheon at the Top of the Hay at the Hay 
Adams Hotel in Washington DC. Our co-hosts 
included: Providence, RI; Kissimmee, FL,; Des 
Moines, IA; St. Paul, MN and Omaha, NE. All the 
destinations share a similar client profile yet are 
not considered competitors based on our 
geographic differences. Over 30 clients were in 
attendance including representatives from: 
American Banker Assn, Ntl Committee for Quality 
Assurance, American Public Human Services Assn, 
Federation of American Societies for Experimental 
Biology, Optical Society of America.

VISIT CALIFORNIA ROADSHOW

Debbie Vail is representing Pasadena as part of the 
Visit California, Taste of California Road Show in both 
Denver (April 26th) and Seattle (April 27th.) In 
addition to having the opportunity to meet with 
California business event destinations, clients will 
have the opportunity to earn continuing education 
credits via a partnership between Visit California and 
MPI Academy.

57



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

SALES

CANADA MEDIA MISSION

Visit Pasadena participated in the Visit California 
Media Mission April 24-26 in Toronto, Canada. The 
media session includes more than 20 media from 
targeted outlets such as The Toronto Star, Escapism 
Magazine, Travel Life Magazine and The Globe and 
Mail.

PASADENA NATIONAL TRAVEL 

AND TOURISM WEEK 

CELEBRATION

Visit Pasadena invites you to join us for our 
next Tourism Partner Meeting where we will 
celebrate National Travel & Tourism Week 
and will have a presentation by Stephanie 
Brown, Executive Vice President of 
SMARInsights on the findings of the 
Pasadena Visitor Profile Study.

58



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

SOCIAL MEDIA

Visit Pasadena is continuing to evolve its social 
media tactics, utilizing more reels (video) to 
highlight events, showcase diversity, and 
campaigns around the city as well as new 
happenings at local institutions and districts:

REELS
• Pi Day – I Like Pi Highlight

• 28.7k views
• 945 likes
• 15 comments
• 528 shares

• Descanso Gardens – Spring Teaser
• 8.2k views
• 513 likes
• 80 shares

• Waffle Day – My Place Café Highlight
• 7k views
• 214 likes
• 8 comments
• 45 shares

POSTS
Instagram has the top engaged content across 
platforms, with the most engagement coming from 
a social post photo collage, rather than a reel. 

DIGITAL STATS MARCH

March YTD

Website 
Pageviews

140,258 1,913,671

Website 
Users

70,908 1,030,937

March

Social Media Followers 73,422

Social Media 
Impressions/Engagement Rate

293,535 | 5.8%

59



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

MEDIA COVERAGE

Pasadena Weekly
Circulation: 22,811
New Pasadena Walking Film Tour

Where Traveler Los Angeles April Issue
Circulation: 55,000
Pasadena Travel Guide

Smart Meetings
Circulation: 44,000
Pasadena Meetings Destination Profile

NBC Los Angeles
Readership: 1,391,825
New Pasadena Boba Trail

60



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

MARKETING & COMMUNICATIONS

MEDIA COVERAGE

BizBash
Circulation: 125,000
Pasadena Hotel & Pool Highlight

Pasadena Now
Readership: 168,660
Visit Pasadena's New Campaign

EazyNazy Blog
Readership: 65,000
Things to do with Kids in Pasadena

Shondaland
Readership: 484,974
The Langham Huntington for Sleep

Spectrum 1 News
Readership: 860,015
Ice House Comedy Reopening

61



SECTION TITLE
DIRECTORS REPORT

CONVENTION CENTER

HIGHLIGHTED EVENTS

• America’s Got Talent
• The Franchise Expo
• AYSO 2023 Expo - SoCal
• East West Bank – 50th Anniversary
• Inspiration LA 2023
• Naturalization Ceremony 2023
• Western University Graduations
• CrossFit Semifinals
• Premier Bridal Show

CLIENT SATISFACTION

I just want to thank you so very much for all of your support 
for a very successful event. I cannot thank you both 
enough. You were so responsive, and helpful and made my 
life so easy.

Your whole team was amazing and I just want you to know 
it was very much appreciated. Thank you again, and hope 
to be working with you again.

Jane Prado Section 1 Director, American Youth Soccer 
Organization – SoCal

EVENT NUMBERS

Number of 
Events

Attendance

January 30 36,880

February 33 32,366

March 19 30,330 (forecast)

GAGE/SAGE Community Science Workshop

Inspiration LA

FACILITY UPDATES

Rook leaks were identified with the several 
heavy rainstorms that were had the last 
couple of months.  Emergency roof leak 
repairs at the Civic Auditorium and the 
Conference Center building are scheduled to 
take place. 

The existing forklift is at the end of its useful 
life and a new one will be purchased as it is 
financially advantageous to purchase a 
replacement forklift, rather than continuing 
repairs. 

62



SECTION TITLE

ICE SKATING CENTER HIGHLIGHTS

• The skating school group classes have continued
to set all-time records.  The recent Winter and
current Early Spring semesters are the highest-
ever group class semesters in PISC history with
1,104 and 1,106 skaters respectively.  We have
never had back-to-back semesters with over 1,100
skaters before.

• Our 37th Annual ISI Pasadena Open competition
will be held April 28-30 with 346 skaters
competing in 575 event entries representing 12
SoCal rinks including skaters from Goleta,
Bakersfield, and two rinks in San Diego.  There will
be over 50 coaches along with many families and
friends attending our 3-day event.

• For the 5th time, our three Pasadena sessions of
the 2023 Little Kings program were the first to
“sell-out” from 12 different rinks.  This year’s
program introduced 126 first-time beginner
hockey skaters ages 5-10 years into our rink
programs.  This is up from the 85 participants we
last year.

• Our Pats/PML youth hockey association had great
results in the season playoffs this year.  The Pats
16U AA team won the California Amateur Hockey
Association (CAHA) state championship.  The PML
12U PeeWee team won both the Southern
California Amateur Hockey Association (SCAHA)
and the CAHA champion titles.

DIRECTORS REPORT

ICE SKATING CENTER

1,106
Early Spring 

Skaters

63


	01- PCOC Board Meeting Agenda - April 26 2023 (002)
	02- PCOC Board Meeting - March 22 Minutes
	03- Signed Final Report and Financial Statements
	04- Final Governance Communication FY22
	05- FY24 Recommended Budget Board Presentation April 2023
	Slide 1: RECOMMENDED  FY 2024 BUDGET
	Slide 2: OPERATING REVENUE
	Slide 3: EXPENSES
	Slide 4: SIGNIFICANT CHANGES FROM FY23 BUDGET
	Slide 5: FY 2024 KEY ISSUES AND STRATEGIES
	Slide 6: FY 2024 KEY ISSUES AND STRATEGIES

	06- 9 March Financials Actuals
	07- BOD Directors Report 0423
	Slide 1
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11

	Blank Page
	Blank Page



